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Valley Avenue Drainage Improvements Project  

ITB # 201449 
 

Questions & Answers 
 

Q1. Will the City provide a staging area for the Contractor? 
A1. Yes, but the location is yet to be determined.  This information will be provided by April 

22nd. 
 
Q2. Can all structures be precast? 
A2. Structures and pipe will be provided by the City.  An addendum will be forthcoming 

addressing this issue. 
 
Q3. How was the rock quantity determined? 
A3. This is an estimate only.  The Contractor will be paid for each cubic yard of rock actually 

removed at the bid unit price. 
 
Q4. Will the City grant a time extension for extra rock?  
A4. No. 
 
Q5. Will a VDOT Certificate of Qualification as attached be acceptable in lieu of the 

Contractor Qualification Data Sheet that is required with the bid? 
A5. No, the Contractor Qualification Data Sheet in the bid package must be submitted. 
 
Q6. Who is responsible for relocation of the communication line? 
A6.  For bidding purposes, please assume that the new storm will be able to go above the 

communication line, and that it will not need to be relocated. 
 
Q7. Some of these lines are pretty close to some larger trees – if we have to cut tree roots or 

if tree needs to be removed – how will this be handled? 
A7. The City anticipates very little conflict with the existing trees.  Any unanticipated trees 

removals would be handled via change order. 
 
 
 
 
 


